



Lauren Evans
Planning Officer
Resource Assessments & Planning Services
Department of Planning & Environment
GPO Box 39
SYDNEY NSW 2001

Lauren.Evans@planning.nsw.gov.au

Dear Lauren

New Berrima Clay Shale Quarry - Modification 2 (MP 08_0212)

I refer to your email dated 28 February 2017 inviting the Division of Resources & Energy (DRE) to provide comments on the New Berrima Clay Shale Quarry - Modification 2 (MP 08_0212).

DRE has reviewed and assessed the adequacy of information in relation to the New Berrima Clay Shale Quarry - Modification 2 (MP 08_0212) and provides the following advice.

- DRE has not identified potential resource sterilisation issues.
- The Modification MOD2 will have minimal environmental impacts and minimal impact on rehabilitation requirements.
- DRE has no objection to MOD 2 being approved by the Department of Planning and Environment.

Should you have any enquires regarding this matter please contact Steve Cozens, Senior Project Officer, Royalty & Advisory Services on 9842 8573.

Yours sincerely

 Zane West
Manager Royalties & Advisory Services
24 March 2017